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UNIVERSITY OF

NOTRE DAME

ACADEMIC COUNCIL
TO: Members of the Aéademic Council
FROM: Don Pope-Davis, Vice President and Associate Provost

SUBJECT: Agenda for the Meeting of Friday, September 30, 2011
161 Mendoza College of Business, Executive Education

3:30 p.m. - 5:30 p.m.

DATE: September 27, 2011

AGENDA
1. Opening Prayer - Woo

g

Approval of Minutes: May 17, 2011 (attachment)
Introduction of New Council Members — Jenkins, CSC

Election of Executive Committee - Pope-Davis and Abbott

VoW

Proposed Minor Revisions to the Academic Articles — Pope-Davis and Roach
a. Article I, Section 8(c)
b. Article lll, Section 6(a)
. Article Ill, Section 6(b)
6. Academic Council Committee 2010-11 Year End Reports
a. Undergraduate Studies - Page
b. Advanced Studies - Gaski
¢. Faculty Affairs — Tenbrunsel
New Business
8. Committee Meetings
a. Advanced Studies - 159 Mendoza College of Business
b. Undergraduate Studies - 161 Mendoza College of Business

¢. Faculty Affairs - 160 Mendoza College of Business



